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DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY TELEPHONE NO.
ATLANTIC DIVISION
NAVAL FACILITIES ENGINEERING COMMAND ( 804 ) 445-1814
NORFOLK, VIRGINIA 23511-6287

5090 INREPLY REFER TO
1822 :LAB:srw

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECETPT REQUESTED “ 3 JUL 1991

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Waste Management Division

Attn: Mr. Carl Froede

345 Courtland Street, N.E.

Atlanta, Georgia 30365

Re: MCB Camp Lejeune; Sampling Data for Field Investigations
at Hadnot Point Industrial Area and Sites 6, 48, and 69

Dear Mr. Froede:

As required by the MCB Camp Lejeune Federal Facilities Agreement
(FFA) Section XVII., SAMPLING AND DATA DOCUMENT AVATTABILITY,
LANTNAVFACENGCOM provides, within 120 days after collection, the
quality assured sampling results for this field effort. Sample
collection was completed approximately January 25, 1991.

If you have any questions concerning this information, contact
Ms. Laurie A. Boucher, P.E., at (804) 445-1814.

Sincerely,

C:;;{.47—C::;;ﬂﬂézw4/°444~

P. A. RAKOWSKI, P.E.

Head

Environmental Programs Branch
Environmental Quality Division
By direction of the Commander

Copy to: (w/o encl)
MCB Camp Lejeune (AC/S, Environmental Management)
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Quality Performance . . . Quality Resuits



DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY TELEPHONE NO:

ATLANTIC DIVISION
NAVAL FACILITIES ENGINEERING COMMAND (804) 445-1814

NORFOLK, VIRGINIA 23511-6287
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CERTIFTED MATI, -~ RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

State of North Carolina

Department of Environment,

Health, and Natural Resources

Attn: Mr. Jack Butler .
Division of Solid Waste Management
P.O. Box 27687

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611-7687

Re: MCB Camp Lejeune; Sampling Results (Field Work Hadnot
Point Industrial Area and Sites 6, 48, and 69)

Dear Mr. Butler:

As required by the MCB Camp Lejeune Federal Facilities Agreement
(FFA) Section XVII., SAMPLING AND DATA DOCUMENT AVAILABILITY,
LANTNAVFACENGCOM provides, within 120 days after collection, the
quality assured sampling results for this field effort. Sample
collection was completed approximately January 25, 1991.

If you have any questions concerning this information, contact
Ms. Laurie A. Boucher, P.E., at (804) 445-1814.

Sincerely,

@4%/‘\/

P. A. RAKOWSKI, P.E.

Head

Environmental Programs Branch

Environmental Quality Division
By direction of the Commander

Enclosure

Copy to: (w/o encl)
MCB Camp Lejeune (AC/S, Environmental Management)
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Quality Performance . . . Quality Results



